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From: Wendy Lichtenberg [wlichtenberg@tliusa.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2011 8:36 AM
To: AdvanceNotifications Resource

Cc: Daren Condrey

Subject: SUM-5104 - Import NRC Advance Notification
Attachments: SUM-5104.NRC.pdf

Attached is advance notification on import shipment scheduled to arrive Everett, WA Sept. 22, 2011.

Best regards,

Wendy Lichtenberg
Transport Logistics Int'l., Inc.
Direct: 240-389-6049

Fax: 301-421-4324
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9 Shipment Notification
(:TLI‘) Transport Logistics International, Inc.

8161 Maple Lawn Blvd., Suite 450 Date: September 6, 2011
22 DAHER group Fulton, MD 20759
Tel: (301) 421-4324
Fax: (301) 421-4326 Revision: 0

Director, Division of Nuclear Security

Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

In accordance with the Convention on the Physical Protection of Nuclear Material and the NRC final rule of March 26,
2003, Transport Logistics International hereby makes the following notification of upcoming shipment:

Consignor: Consignee:

Nuclear Fuel Industries, Ltd. Areva NP

3135-41 Muramatsu, Tokai-mura 2101 Horn Rapids Road

Naka-gun, Ibaraki 319-1196, Japan Richland, WA 99354
509-375-8942

Carrier (Ocean): Carrier (US Inland):

Eastern Car Liner Savage Logistics

2920 Terminal Avenue 2750 Salk Ave.

Everett, WA 98206 Richland, WA

973-815-1000 509-375-6222

1.) Physical Description: 9 x 20° STD Containers (155 Filled NT-XI Packages)

142 xTNF-XI as: UN3327, Radioactive Material, Type A Package, Fissile non-special form Class 7 Marine Pollutant
10xTNF-XI as UN2915, Radioactive Material, Type A Package, non-fissile

3xTNF-XI as UN2912, Radioactive Material, Low Specific Activity (LSA-I)

Max. Enrichment: 5%

Total Gross Weight: 162,467 kg

Total Net Weight: 31,726.976 kg UOx

Total U Weight: 26,768.696 kg U

Total U235 Weight: 949.479 kg U235

2.) Physical Description: 3 x 20° Flatracks (12 x NT-IV Packages)

12 x NT-IV as: UN3327 Radioactive Material, Type A Package, Fissile non-special form Class 7 Marine Pollutant
Total Gross Weight: 19,920 kg

Total Net Weight: 4,720.416 kg UOx

Total U Weight: 4,124.019 kg U

Total U235 Weight: 163.842 kg U235

Mode(s) of Transport: As Above.

Transfer Points: Unloading from ECL vessel Millennium Falcon V. 74E in Everett, WA for transfer to Savage Logistics
trucks for delivery to Areva NP Richland WA.
Routes to be used: U.S. Inland Routing will be in accordance with 49 CFR 397.101

Shipment Details: ETD Tokyo, Japan - September 7,2011 - 1800 hrs
ETA Everett, WA - September 22,2011 - 0700 hrs
ETA GNF-A - September 29, 2011 - 0800 hrs

The shipper certifies that the necessary arrangements have been made for pick-up and delivery of the above material and that
the consignee has agreed to receive it. Both consignee and consignor have also agreed to the shipment dates as specified.
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Wendy Lichtenberg
Director of Operations
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